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RACINE ONTHE LAKE

RE

October 21,2019

HONORABLE CORY MASON and
MEMBERS OF THE COMMON COTINCIL

C laim for damages/reimbursement

Dear Mayor Mason and Aldermen:

The following claim has been received as indicated below, and this office has gathered information
to assess the claim. Based upon the information that is available to me, it is my recommendation
that the claim be denied.

Robert Eppler, 3245 Hamlin St, Racine 53403, claims reimbursement in the amount of
$2,217 .36 for repair expenses after a traffic sign pole allegedly fell onto his car parked in
the2700 block of Carpenter Av on or about July 13, 2019. The City denies liability.
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Sincerely,
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/ss

Marisa L. Roubik
Assistant City Attorney

730 Washington Avenue, Room 201

Racine, Wisconsin 53403
Phone: 262-636-91 1 5

Fax: 262-636-9570


